‘ From: Fox, Jayne [Jayne,Fox_
Sent: 09 July 2004 10:57
To:
Subject: RE: RCA Amended Terms of Reference

Hi R

Apologies, Jayne Fox is currently off op leave at Present and will not
return to the office untij Monday 19th July.

ol wviiis. L have shown Margaret's ammmendmentsntq;Anne O'Brien (Director) and-also
§5§?£§RebeccéiMcLean”has*received*them?ﬁ%ﬁ$ﬁ**5”;r”' o e I

EIF

I now believe that Rebecca has forwarded the amended terms to the chair of
k

the Steering group at Sperrip Lakeland and we are awaiting finalisation from
Sperrin.

Due to the bank holiday ang a two day training course, there wil] be no one
available in our offices from today untij Friday 16th July, however should
You need to discuss anything I can pe contacted at the office today.

I hope that thig sheds some light on the situation.

Kind regards

On behalf of Jayne Fox.

From:
Sent:

09 July 2004 09;
To: Jayne, Fox#
Subject: ry. mended Terms of Reference

Jayne - ¢ap you please confjirpg that you have received Margaret's amendments
to the Terms of Reference sent on Tuesday of this week. Thanks,

————— Original Message-----
From:

Sent: 08 July 2004 09,

To: Jayne. Fox

Cec: decod
Subject:

Jennyirvine
RCA Amended Terms of Reference

————— Original Message---wv

From: Margaret Kelly [mailto:mkelly_
Sent: 06 July 2004 10:36
to: R ———
Subject: ry. RCA Amended Terms of Reference

----- Original Message-—--—_

From: Fox, Jayne [mailto:Jayne.Fox_
Sent: 02 July 2004 14.

To: 'mkell

Subject 9

RCA Anended Terms of Reference
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wseFrom:,, MclLean Rebecca,
2 R R N A e T T A ¥r

e
could you give particular consideration to the last part of the second page
as we discussed.

Many thanks and have a good holiday
Regards
JAYNE

----- Original Message--~—-

Ca +[Mailto: RMcLea
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Sent’: 01" Fily 2004
To: Cody Diana; Howard Arthur; Jayne Fox; Jenny Irvine; Margaret Kelly; Sue
Norwood

Cc:—; —; Bronagh Kelly; Kettyle Jenny
Subject: RCA Amended Terms of Reference
This message is bound by the disclaimer below,

Group Members

Rebecca McLean
CSCG Project Officer
Sperrin Lakeland Hsc Trust

" Trust HQs

T&F Hospital

addressee(s) and access to it by any other person isg unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, You must not disclose, COpy or circulate or in any

other way use or rely on the information contained in this email. Such

Aunauthorised use may be unlawful, If You have received this email jip error,
please inform us i ately by telephone on —or e-mail us at
ithelpdeskﬂ and delete it and a}} copies from your system,

****************************************************************************

This e-mail is confidential, Any views or opinions Presented are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of WHSSEH, Any

unauthorised use or dissemination of information disclosed inp this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.

*1\-**************************************************************************
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HEALTH AND S‘OCIAL CARE TRUST

ROOT CAUSE ANALYSIS EXERCISE: LC Case’
LT (eI T T TR Fip i ;

TERMS OF REFERENCE

SRl B DR

Background:

On 20/02/04 . the . Coroners. Inquest . concluded its “ findings: on the
g circumstances ' nature: and .cause :of . the ‘tragic. death i of .. Lucy
o Crawford. - Aspects of the clinical care have been referred by the
Coroner to the GMC. The Trust is co-operating fully with the GMC in
this regard. :

It has been acknowledged, in the course of the management of this
case, that a number of process and systems issues require further
examination and reflection.

A root céuse analysis is proposed and independént expertise is being
commissioned to gain understanding of the clinical and non clinical

systems and processes which were in place at the time of and
following Lucy’s death. \ S

Principles o . ,

The above process will be facilitated with the clear aim of improving
clinical practice and care whilst highlighting and drawing on areas of
good practice. It will be an open and honest process which is fully
inclusive of all, promoting open communication within a supportive
environment with confidentiality applied to appropriate aspects.

Methodology:
This exercise will be:

¢ overseen by a Steering group established by the Trust Chairman
which through its membership aims to promote an open
examination of the Trust's processes and systems. '

¢ Continuously reviewed by the Steering Group to ensure that any
early lessons are shared for action with the relevant parties. This
will be in addition to any final outcomes and recommendations.

¢ Inform the DHSSPS and other appropriate organisations of any
relevant/pertinent lessons for wider dissemination.,

1
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Role of Anal sis
The root cause analysis will begqj
of the management of the Lucy Crawforg case and associated

- Systems. It will pe steered by those directly involved and, reflecting

¢ complaints handling process }

¢ litigation process (including preparation tg_r‘_lnquest)

¢ media/public relations processes anq - =

¢ related Continuoys Professiona| Development processes
regarding updating of professiona| standards

provide regular reports to DHSSPs and WHSSB on the
implementation of the récommendations,

The Crawford family will also be provided with the opportunity to view
and comment on findings and récommendations to allow thejr
perspective to be taken into consideration.

¢ Dr Diana Cody, Trust Medical Director (Acting)

¢ Margaret Kelly, Chief Nurse, WHSSB

¢+Sue Norwood, Global Ajr Training

¢+ Howard Arthur, Clinica] Governance Support Team (G.B)
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